



2014 CAAHEP ANNUAL REPORT



Contents

President's Message	3
Financial Summary	4
Year in Review	6
Summary of Accreditation Actions	12
Accredited Programs by Profession	14
CAAHEP Board of Directors 2013-2014	15
CAAHEP Committees & Board Liaisons	17
CAAHEP Sponsoring Organizations & Commissioners	19
Committees on Accreditation	23
CAAHEP Contacts	24



President's Message

It was a special year for CAAHEP as we celebrated our 20th anniversary. And, celebrate we did with our Annual Meeting mixing the "new and old:" familiar faces of Boards gone by sharing their perspective on our history and highlights from some new professions and on new initiatives. I am very proud to say that while professions have come and gone through the years, CAAHEP continues to grow and remains the largest programmatic accreditor of allied health professions. In April, we welcomed our 26th profession, the Medical Scribe Specialists.

The Commission remains financially sound, as you will see in the most recent audit shared in the pages of this report. In a move to protect our financial future, the Board established a Reserves Restricted Fund, which



Cameron Harris, RPSGT CAAHEP President

is equal to 12- to 15-months of operating expenses. The Board continually looks for products or services in which to invest to support our Committees on Accreditation, as well. This year, the Board approved an expense for the development of a site visitor software tool, which will assist our Committees on Accreditation in the administration of coordinating site visits. The site visitor software is currently in development and will be tested by one of our largest CoAs, the Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the Emergency Medical Services Professions. The roll out of this new product is expected in the coming year.

This has been a year of change, as well, with new processes and procedures put into practice. The pilot of the Recommendation Review Committee (RRC) was completed this year and was found to be successful. The RRC will become a permanent Committee of the Board, with the purpose to assure thorough, consistent review of all accreditation recommendations and continuously improve the review process. This year, Kathleen Megivern began working on the three-year interim report of CAAHEP's Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA) recognition, which will bring additional changes in the future as we work towards more transparency in the accreditation process.

Throughout our 20 year history, CAAHEP is extremely fortunate to have been (and continues to be) supported, by so many dedicated volunteers, who devote hours of time to the accreditation process – from reviewing self-studies, to conducting site visits, to serving as a member of our Committees on Accreditation, Board of Directors, and Commission. Our volunteers are what made CAAHEP what it is today – the Gold Standard in allied health professions education. On behalf of the Board of Directors and Staff, we thank each and every one who has served CAAHEP. Here's to the next 20 years!



Financial Summary

The financial picture in 2014 continued to improve thanks in large part to better performance by our investments. We had another year of carefully monitoring expenses and with increased attendance at the Annual Meeting as well as an increase in the number of institutions with accredited programs, we managed to end another year "in the black."



Calvin Harris, EdD **CAAHEP Treasurer**

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014 (compared to June 20, 2013)

REVENUE: Membership Fees Annual Meeting Revenue Other Revenue Net Gain on Investment	2014 \$ 820,070 38,573 31,015 30	2013 \$ 784,550 25,120 32,394 103
Total Revenues	\$ 889,688	\$ 842,167
EXPENDITURES: Personnel, Consulting and Professional Services Publications, Dues & Subscriptions Meetings and Travel Office Expenses Research and Special Projects Depreciation	\$ 509,933 12,296 251,174 37,354 58,813 7,196	\$ 490,078 13,335 246,119 35,468 12,500 8,261
Total Expenditures	876,766	805,761
Unrealized Losses (Gains)	(175,586)	(118,782)
Total Expenditures & Unrealized Losses	701,180	686,979
Change in Net Assets Net Assets, Beginning of year	188,508 2,019,590	155,188 1,864,402
Net Assets, End of Year	\$ 2,208,098	\$ 2,019,590



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION JUNE 30, 2014 (with comparative financial information for June 30, 2013)

ASSETS:	2014	2013
Current Assets: Cash and Cash Equivalents Prepaid Expenses	\$ 315,227 17,152	\$ 348,196 26,363
Total Current Assets	332,379	374,559
Investments	2,061,417	1,723,185
Fixed Assets, Net	264,617	271,813
Total Assets	<u>\$ 2,658,413</u>	\$ 2,369,557
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS		
LIABILITIES:		
Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabilities Accrued Annual Leave Deferred Income	\$ 12,317 6,789 431,480	12,322 4,270 333,375
Total Current Liabilities	450,586	349,967
Net Assets:		
Unrestricted	2,207,827	2,019,590
Total Net Assets	2,207,827	2,019,590
Total Liabilities & Net Assets	\$ 2,658,413	\$ 2,369,557



Year in Review

Throughout CAAHEP's 20 year history, the organization has continued to grow and increase the number of professions participating in CAAHEP accreditation. 2014 was no different. At the 2014 Annual Meeting, the Medical Scribe Specialists profession was welcomed as the newest group to participate in CAAHEP. Along with the profession, the Medical Scribe Specialist Review Board was approved by the Commission, as was a new sponsoring organization, the American College of Medical Scribe Specialists. The Clinical Research Profession added the Committee on Accreditation of Academic Programs in Clinical Research along with the sponsoring organization the Consortium of Academic Programs in Clinical Research. A new sponsor of the Exercise Science profession, the National Council on Strength and Fitness, was also added at the Annual Meeting.

In our ongoing continuous improvement effort, several procedures were modified to assist in the efficiency of operations and improve the CAAHEP accreditation process.

A remake of the "Spotlight on Accreditation" video, which aired on PBS Stations across the country, was completed this year with the assistance of CAAHEP's Recent Graduate Commissioner. Katie Bowe Lukovich, CST/CSFA, was interviewed in the video and explained the importance of CAAHEP accreditation to her schooling and why it is important for all students in allied health. In addition, several new scenes were added to update the video.

CAAHEP recognizes with appreciation the Ann and Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago, where these new scenes were filmed. The update video includes highlights of some of CAAHEP's newer professions and gives the video a fresher look. The full video can be viewed on CAAHEP's YouTube channel, as well as on the CAAHEP website.

Accreditation Achievements and Process Enhancements

The new Recommendation Review Committee conducted its pilot program throughout the year with continued success. The RRC was created in 2013, and is a committee consisting of five Board members plus staff to review the accreditation recommendations from our Committees on Accreditation. The group collects questions on the actions posed by all Board members, asks questions regarding these recommendations in order to better understand each CoA and presents the actions to the full Board at each meeting. This new Committee has been successful in allowing CAAHEP to analyze trends, recognize inconsistencies with policies, and become familiar with the inner workings of each of our Committees on Accreditation.

Many of CAAHEP's policies and procedures were reviewed and edited over the year, including:

- the establishment of a Reserves Restricted Fund, which is equal to 12- to 15-months of operating expenses.
- a change in the Public Use of CAAHEP Accreditation Status by Programs and Institutions, which now allows programs and institutions to report their progress in the accreditation process once a site visit has been scheduled.
- a change in the wording of how programs holding candidacy or letter of review from a CoA can explain their status.



CAAHEP's Relationship with the Committees on Accreditation

CAAHEP continued to enhance support of and services to our Committees on Accreditation this past year. The Commission continues to provide a shared subscription to Go to Meetings / Go to Webinars to assist our CoAs in reducing the cost of conducting face-to-face meetings. The CoAs began using the new Survey Monkey subscription CAAHEP provides this past year, as well. In January, a new site visitor software tool was introduced at the annual Leadership Conference to get a sense of how many CoAs would benefit from CAAHEP developing such a tool. The response was overwhelmingly positive, and the development of this tool is underway. It will be piloted by the Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs in Emergency Medical Services Professions. The CAAHEP Board also approved a project to develop a short video on the legal principles every nonprofit Board member should know to be used in the orientation of new CAAHEP and CoA Board members. The production of this video is underway.

CAAHEP also continued to support the CoAs with the scholarship fund for CoA staff to attend the meetings of the Association of Specialized and Professional Accreditors (ASPA). In addition, CAAHEP staff continues to provide one-on-one guidance to several new and smaller CoAs with no paid staff to manage the CoA activities.

Annual Meeting

The 2014 CAAHEP Annual Meeting was held in San Antonio, Texas, in April, and celebrated our 20th Anniversary. This year's theme was "CAAHEP Celebrating 20 Years of Excellence." Special guests and presenters at the meeting included the leaders who



were with CAAHEP when it was founded and helped to guide the organization to where we are today. Included among the CAAHEP leadership alum were John E. "Jack" Trufant, CAAHEP's first President William Teutsch, and CAAHEP Past Presidents Sondra Flemming and M. LaCheeta McPherson.

We were extremely honored to have William M. Roberts, MD, MBA, Rear Admiral, Medical Corps, U. S. Navy, Acting Director, Education and Training, Defense Health Agency Commandant, Medical Education and Training Campus, as our keynote speaker. Attendees also had an opportunity to participate in a special tour of METC – the Medical Education Training Campus at Fort Sam Houston. METC is a unique facility where Army, Air Force, and Navy service can train in over 50 medical programs at a state-of-the-art Department of Defense healthcare education campus. Currently, METC is home to CAAHEP accredited programs in Cardiovascular Technology, Cytotechnology, Neurodiagnostic Technology, and Surgical Technology.





METC Tour Highlights













Other 2014 Annual Meeting presentations included:

- A Washington Update with Elise Scanlon, Elise Scanlon Law Group, Washington, DC
- Spotlight on the Emergency Medical Services, Neurodiagnostic Technology, and Intraoperative Neurophysiologic Monitoring Professions
- Re-Imagining CAAHEP and the Role of Commissioners

This year saw the continuation of a new tradition to the Annual Meeting, where program directors and deans participated in round-table discussions with staff and volunteer leaders from the Diagnostic Medical Sonography, Surgical Technology, Emergency Medical Services, and Medical Assisting Committees on Accreditation. These round-tables provided an opportunity for programs to ask direct questions to the CoA leadership on the accreditation process.

CAAHEP Award for Exceptional Service

During the Annual Meeting of Commissioners in San Antonio, Texas, CAAHEP presented its Exceptional Service Award to Judy Jondahl, MS, RN. Ms. Jondahl served CAAHEP as a Commissioner for the American Association of Medical Assistants for 14 years, and is the former Director of Accreditation for the Medical Assisting Education Review Board (MAERB). When she joined the MAERB as Director in 1998, there were 391 accredited medical assisting programs. One year later, the number of programs increased by 70 to 461 programs, and upon her retirement at the end of 2013 there were 585 accredited medical assisting programs. In addition to her dedication to growing accredited programs, Ms. Jondahl was always willing to take on leadership duties for CAAHEP. She served on the CAAHEP Nominating and Elections Committee, various program planning committees, presented at CAAHEP summer workshops, and continually assisted other Committees on Accreditation by sharing samples of policies and procedures, and responding to questions posed by CoA staff leaders. As stated in the award submission, "Ms. Jondahl epitomizes CAAHEP's Mission Statement - To assure quality health professions education to serve the public interest."



Judy Jondahl and Cameron Harris



CAAHEP Standards

The CAAHEP Standards Committee worked with five Committees on Accreditation as they reviewed the Standards of their professions, including the Cytotechnology, Emergency Medical Services Professional, Medical Assisting, Medical Illustration, Neurodiagnostic Technology and Specialist in Blood Banking Technology. This work culminated in two open hearings being conducted, with both sets of Standards being approved by the CAAHEP Board in this fiscal year:

- Cytotechnology
- Medical Illustrator

Webinar Program

The CAAHEP webinar program continued this fiscal year with a special offering for Commissioners and those who attended the CAAHEP Annual Meeting. In June, the session "Beyond the Politics and Hype: What Will the Affordable Care Act Really Mean for the Future of Health Care, the Health Care Workforce, and Health Professions Education?" was presented. This session was to have originally been conducted at the Annual Meeting but was cancelled because the presenter was ill. The webinar was led by Ilisa Halpern Paul, MPP, President, District Policy Group at Drinker Biddle. Like others in the CAAHEP webinar series, this session was recorded and is posted on the CAAHEP website for viewing.

A special series of webinars were conducted this year with the focus being on our Committees on Accreditation. "CAAHEP 101" was offered for our new CoAs and answered some of the most frequently asked questions on CAAHEP's structure, the role of CAAHEP and the CoAs, and information on governing documents and policies. The "CAAHEP Accreditation Review Process" webinar was a discussion on how the accreditation review process works. It provided an overview of how and when a CoA is to submit recommendations, what the function of the Recommendation Review Committee is, what to expect after submitting recommendations and moving forward to the CAAHEP Board. The third session covered every step in the "Standards Review Process," providing an overview of the process from when to begin the review and what to expect throughout the process, to the open hearing and, ultimately, CAAHEP Board approval.

CAAHEP Communications

CAAHEP continues to distribute all of the accreditation award letters to institutions electronically. This change in procedures allows CAAHEP to communicate with the programs immediately after the CAAHEP Board takes action, as well as save on paper and mailing costs.

CAAHEP's other electronic communication pieces – the bi-monthly *Communiqué* newsletter and *For Commissioners Only* bulletin, along with the monthly *CoA Notes* newsletter - continue to be well-read, as is indicated by the above-average open and click through rates of electronic media in "Education and Services" type organizations. The average open rate for "Education and Services" type organizations is 20.93%; CAAHEP's average open rate is 40.4%. The click-through rate average (when an embedded link is clicked) for CAAHEP's type of organization is 12.6%, and CAAHEP's average is 15.9%.



The CAAHEP website had a banner year of activity, with over 600,000 individuals (642,267) visiting the site over 875,000 times (876,569). This is an increase of more than 125,000 visitors and 140,000 visits over last year. First time visitors made up 71.8% of the visits. The overall website experienced more than 1.6 million pages viewed. The CAAHEP online database of accredited program remains the most often visited section of the website, with 693,491 searches for accredited programs conducted this fiscal year.

Much of the website's increased activity can be attributed to an advertising campaign CAAHEP developed, which was made possible by a Google Grant. The Google Grant provides CAAHEP advertising when Google searches are conducted using keywords related to the professions in which CAAHEP accredits programs. For example, if a search is conducted on Google for a Polysomnographic Technology program, an ad for CAAHEP accreditation may appear in the right column of the Google search results. The ad is linked to the CAAHEP website, where individuals can find out more about the profession, accreditation in general, and search for an accredited program.

This fiscal year was the first full year that CAAHEP participated in the Google Grant. The number of impressions the CAAHEP ad made in Google search results was 8,967,712. Of those impressions, nearly 90,000 individuals (89,777) clicked on the ad to visit the CAAHEP website for more information. The value of the Google Grant for this fiscal year was \$98,108. The Google Grant is ongoing and new key search words are added monthly. These efforts are expected to increase CAAHEP's visibility on the internet and drive more visitors to the CAAHEP website.



Summary of Accreditation Actions

At the conclusion of the 2013-2014 fiscal year, CAAHEP had 2,107 accredited programs in 19 professions. Committees on Accreditation from five of the new professions continue to work on procedures in preparation of reviewing programs. The chart below shows the number of accreditation actions that were taken this year, detailed by profession and accreditation status. Please note that new professions Advanced Cardiovascular Sonography, Anesthesia Technology, Intraoperative Neurophysiologic Monitoring, Lactation Consultant, and Orthotic and Prosthetic Technician, did not have any programs accredited last year. Recreational Therapy had no new actions.

Professions	Initial	Continuing	Probation	Initial Expire	Withdrawn or Withheld	Total
Advanced Cardiovascular Sonography	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anesthesia Technology	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anesthesiologist Assistant	0	1	0	0	0	1
Cardiovascular Technology	14	9	0	0	0	23
Cytotechnology	1	1	0	0	0	2
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	22	61	2	0	0	85
Emergency Medical Technician- Paramedic	42	26	1	0	2	71
Exercise Physiology	0	2	0	0	0	2
Exercise Science	3	7	0	0	0	10
Intraoperative Neurophysiologic Monitoring	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kinesiotherapy	0	1	0	0	0	1
Lactation Consultant	0	0	0	0	0	0
Medical Assisting	17	80	7	0	0	104
Medical Illustration	0	1	0	0	0	1
Neurodiagnostic Technology	4	2	0	0	0	6
Orthotic and Prosthetic Technician	0	0	0	0	0	0
Orthotist/Prosthetist	2	2	1	0	0	5
Perfusion	0	3	0	0	0	3
Personal Fitness Trainer	0	1	0	0	0	1
Polysomnographic Technology	3	13	0	0	0	16
Recreational Therapy	0	0	0	0	0	0
Specialist Blood Bank Technology/ Transfusion Medicine	0	1	0	0	0	1
Surgical Assisting	0	1	0	0	0	1
Surgical Technology	9	38	1	0	0	48
TOTAL	117	250	12	0	2	381



Voluntary Withdrawal

The total number of programs that exercised the right to voluntarily withdraw from accreditation during the 2013-2014 fiscal year increased from the previous year, as seen in the chart below.

Fiscal Year	Number of Voluntary Withdrawals
2004-2005	38
2005-2006	83
2006-2007	41
2007-2008	40
2008-2009	38
2009-2010	25
2010-2011	36
2011-2012	46
2012-2013	44
2013-2014	67

The total number of programs, by profession, that exercised the right to voluntarily withdraw from accreditation in 2013-2014 is outlined as follows:

Profession	Number of Voluntary Withdrawals
Cardiovascular Technology	8
Cytotechnology	1
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	7
Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic	12
Kinesiotherapy	2
Medical Assisting	21
Medical Illustrator	1
Neurodiagnostic Technology	2
Polysomnographic Technology	2
Surgical Technology	11



Accredited Programs by Profession

The following reports the number of accredited programs by each profession and sorted by accreditation status as of June 30, 2014, the end of the fiscal year.

Profession	Initial	Continuing	Probation	Inactive	Total
Advanced Cardiovascular Sonography	0	0	0	0	0
Anesthesia Technology	0	0	0	0	0
Anesthesiologist Assistant	3	6	0	0	9
Cardiovascular Technology	25	63	0	0	88
Cytotechnology	1	26	0	1	28
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	74	264	1	0	339
Emergency Medical Technician- Paramedic	156	232	0	2	390
Exercise Physiology	3	4	0	0	7
Exercise Science	21	19	0	0	40
Intraoperative Neurophysiologic Monitoring	0	0	0	0	0
Kinesiotherapy	0	4	0	0	4
Lactation Consultant	0	0	0	0	0
Medical Assisting	65	532	5	4	606
Medical Illustration	0	4	0	0	4
Neurodiagnostic Technology	9	19	0	0	28
Orthotic and Prosthetic Technician	0	0	0	0	0
Orthotist/Prosthetist	2	10	0	0	12
Perfusionist	0	16	0	0	16
Personal Fitness Trainer	1	1	0	0	2
Polysomnographic Technology	27	22	0	0	49
Recreational Therapy	4	0	0	0	4
Specialist Blood Bank Technology/ Transfusion Medicine	0	14	0	1	15
Surgical Assistant	1	6	0	0	7
Surgical Technologist	42	412	1	4	459
TOTAL	434	1654	7	12	2107



CAAHEP Board of Directors 2013-2014

Officers:



Cameron Harris, RPSGT

President
Sponsoring Organization
Commissioner
Board of Registered Polysomnographic
Technologists



Kerry Weinberg, MA, MPA, RT(R), RDMS, RDCS Vice President Committee on Accreditation Commissioner Joint Review Committee – Diagnostic Medical Sonography



Susan Fuchs, MD Secretary Sponsoring Organization Commissioner American Academy of Pediatrics



Calvin Harris, EdD Treasurer *Public Member Commissioner*

Members:



Pauletta Brown Bracy, PhD, MLS Public Member Commissioner



Bernard Allan Cohen, PhD, FASNM Sponsoring Organization Commissioner American Society of Neurophysiological Monitoring



Claire Chandler, AAC Sponsoring Organization Commissioner American Academy of Anesthesiologist Assistants



Barry S. Eckert, PhD, FASAHP Educational Programs Commissioner Association of Schools of Allied Health Professions





Gregory Ferenchak, EdD, RT(R)(QM)

Educational Programs Commissioner National Network of Health Career Programs in Two-Year Colleges



Katie Bowe Lukovich, CST/CSFA
Recent Graduate Commissioner



Arthur "Tony" Makin, CST, BS, FAST

Committee on Accreditation Commissioner Accreditation Review Council on Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting



Kalyani A. Naik, MS, SCT(ASCP)

Committee on Accreditation Commissioner Cytotechnology Program Review Committee



Carolyn O'Daniel, EdD, RRT Educational Programs Commissioner National Network of Health Career Programs in Two-Year Colleges



John H. Padgett, Jr., PhD At-Large Educator Commissioner Proprietary Institutions



Yasmen Simonian, PhD, MLS(ACSP)^{cm}

Educational Programs Commissioner Association of Schools of Allied Health Professions



Thomas Skalko, PhD, LRT/CTRS

Committee on Accreditation Commissioner Committee on Accreditation of Recreational Therapy Education



CAAHEP Committees & Board Liaisons

Much of CAAHEP's work is done through Committees of the Board. These Committees are made up of members of the CAAHEP Board, as well as volunteer leaders associated with the professions in which CAAHEP accredits program.

Governance Committee

Cameron Harris, President Claire Chandler, Chair, Planning & Development Committee

Bernard Cohen, Chair, Performance Oversight

Committee

Susan Fuchs, Secretary Calvin Harris, Treasurer

Kalyani Naik, Chair, Recommendation Review

Committee

Kerry Weinberg, Vice President

Nominations & Elections Committee

John Padgett, Chair Shane Angus Kate Feinstein Carol Mitchell

Performance Oversight Committee

Bernard Cohen, Chair Barry Eckert Gregory Ferenchak John Padgett Yasmen Simonian

Planning and Development

Claire Chandler, Chair Susan Fuchs Calvin Harris Katie Lukovich Thomas Skalko

Recommendation Review Committee

Kalyani Naik, Chair Pauletta Brown Bracy Arthur "Tony" Makin Carolyn O'Daniel Kerry Weinberg

Standards Committee

William Goding, Chair Kalyani Naik, Vice Chair Jennifer Anderson Warwick Hugh Bonner Kate Feinstein



CAAHEP Liaisons

The CAAHEP Board Liaison program provides each CAAHEP Committee on Accreditation a representative to serve as a direct link between the Committee and the CAAHEP Board of Directors. These liaisons are either current or past members of the CAAHEP Board of Directors.

Advanced Cardiovascular Sonography - Thomas Skalko

Anesthesia Technologists - Cameron Harris

Anesthesiologist Assistant – Hugh Bonner

Cardiovascular Technology - Calvin Harris

Clinical Research Profession - Bernard Cohen

Cytotechnology - Kerry Weinberg

Diagnostic Medical Sonography - William Horgan

Exercise Sciences - Marjorie Reif

Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic - Susan Fuchs

Kinesiotherapist - Kathy Jung

Lactation Consultants - William Goding

Medical Assistant - Nancy Smith

Medical Illustrator - Dan Points

Medical Scribe Specialist - Pauletta Brown Bracy

Neurodiagnostic Technologist - Kalyani Naik

Orthotics and Prosthetics - LaCheeta McPherson

Perfusionist - Joseph Long

Polysomnographic Technology - Cynthia Butters

Recreational Therapists - John Padgett

Specialist in Blood Bank Technology - Jennifer Anderson Warwick

Surgical Technology/Surgical Assistant – *Greg Frazer*





CAAHEP Sponsoring Organizations & Commissioners (June 30, 2014)

AABB (formerly American Association of Blood Banks)

Anne Chenoweth

Accreditation Committee - Perfusion Linda Cantu

Accreditation Review Committee for the Anesthesiologist Assistant Shane Angus

Accreditation Review Committee for the Medical Illustrator Kathleen Jung

Accreditation Review Council on Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting Arthur "Tony" Makin

Elizabeth "Betsy" Slagle (alternate)

American Academy of Anesthesiologist **Assistants** Claire Chandler

American Academy of Cardiovascular Perfusion Linda B. Mongero

American Academy of Neurology George (Trey) Lee, III

American Academy of Orthotists and **Prosthetists** Michelle Hall

American Academy of Pediatrics Susan Fuchs

American Ambulance Association Ron Thackery

American Association for Thoracic Surgery Daniel Goldstein

American Association of Medical Assistants Donald Balasa Sarah Marino (alternate)

American Association of Sleep Technologists Rose Ann Zumstein

American Board for Certification in Orthotics, **Prosthetics and Pedorthics** Catherine A. Carter

American Board of Cardiovascular Perfusion **Bradley Kulat** David Palmer (alternate)

American Clinical Neurophysiology Society William J. Nowack

American College of Cardiology Vacant

American College of Emergency Physicians Jeff Beeson

American College of Obstetricians and **Gynecologists** Rebecca McAlister

American College of Osteopathic Emergency Physicians Murry Sturkie

American College of Radiology Kate Feinstein

American College of Sports Medicine Richard Cotton

American College of Surgeons Constantine Godellas

American Council on Exercise Graham Melstrand

American Institute of Ultrasound in Medicine Marie De Lange

American Kinesiotherapy Association Melissa Fuller Ziegler

American Medical Association- Medical **Education Group** Darlyne Menscer





American Society for Cytotechnology

Maria Friedlander

American Society of Anesthesia Technologists

& Technicians

Victoria Reyes

American Society of Anesthesiologists

David Varlotta

American Society of Clinical Pathology

Amber Donnelly

American Society of Cytopathology

Nancy Smith

American Society of Echocardiography

Carol Mitchell

American Society of ExtraCorporeal

Technology

Craig Vocelka

American Society of Neurophysiological

Monitoring

Bernard Cohen

Barbara Tetzlaff (alternate)

American Society of Radiologic Technologists

Myke Kudlas

American Therapeutic Recreation Association

Tim Passmore

American Thoracic Society

Vacant

ASET - The Neurodiagnostic Society

Faye McNall

Association of Medical Illustrators

Leila Lax

Association of Schools of Allied Health

Professions

Hugh Bonner Barry Eckert

Julie O'Sullivan Maillet

David Shelledy

Yasmen Simonian

Association of Surgical Technologists

Margaret Rodriguez

At-Large Representatives of Educational

Institutions

Linda Kerwin

Keith Monosky

Board of Registered Polysomnographic

Technologists

Cameron Harris

College of American Pathologists

David Wilbur

Committee on Accreditation for Advanced

Cardiovascular Sonography

Michelle Bierig

Committee on Accreditation for Anesthesia

Technologist/Technician Education

Victoria Reyes

Committee on Accreditation for Education in

Neurodiagnostic Technology

Elizabeth (Becky) Meng

Committee on Accreditation for

Polysomnographic Technologist Education

Donald Samples

Committee on Accreditation for the Exercise

Sciences

Susan Muller

Committee on Accreditation of Education

Programs for Kinesiotherapy

Jerry Purvis

Committee on Accreditation of Educational

Programs for the Emergency Medical Services

Professions

James Atkins

Douglas York (designate)

Committee on Accreditation of Recreational

Therapy Education

Thomas Skalko





Committee on Accreditation of Specialist in **Blood Bank Technology Schools**

Marian Fortmann

The Cooper Institute

Gina Cortese Shipley

Cytotechnology Programs Review Committee

Kalyani Naik

Robert Goulart (alternate)

Hospital-Based Programs

Cheryl Oliver

International Association of Fire Chiefs

David Becker

International Association of Fire Fighters

Vacant

International Board of Lactation Consultant **Examiners**

Anna Utter

International Lactation Consultant Association

Judi Lauwers

Joint Review Committee on Education in Cardiovascular Technology

David Hunter

Joint Review Committee on Education in **Diagnostic Medical Sonography**

Kerry Weinberg

Lactation Education Accreditation and Approval Review Committee (LEAARC)

Maeve Howett

Medical Assisting Education Review Board

Tina Broderick

National Academy of Sports Medicine

David Van Daff

National Association of Emergency Medical

Services Educators

Debra Cason

National Association of Emergency Medical

Technicians

Douglas York

National Association of EMS Physicians

Debra Cason

National Association of State Emergency

Medical Services Officials

Donna Tidwell

National Commission on Orthotic and

Prosthetic Education

Robin C. Seabrook

National Network of Health Career Programs

in Two-Year Colleges

Gregory Ferenchak

Marianne Krismer Anne Loochtan

Carolyn O'Daniel

Lois Simmons

National Registry of Emergency Medical

Technicians

Rob Wagoner

National Surgical Assistant Association

Clint Crews

Perfusion Program Directors' Council

Bruce Searles

Proprietary Institutions

John H. Padgett

Public Members

Pauletta Bracy Brown

Calvin Harris

Recent Graduate

Katie Lukovich

Society for Vascular Surgery

Eugene Zierler

Society for Vascular Ultrasound

Eileen French-Sherry





Society of Cardiovascular Anesthesiologists Michael D'Ambra

Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography Katie Kuntz

Society of Invasive Cardiovascular **Professionals** Jeff Davis

Society of Thoracic Surgeons

Thomas E. MacGillivray

United States Department of Defense

Janice K. Morrison

United States Department of Veteran's Affairs

vacant

Vocational Technical Education

Richard Hernandez





Committees on Accreditation

Committee on Accreditation for Education in **Advanced Cardiovascular Sonography**

Chair - Michelle Bierig Staff - Mary Alice Dilday

Committee on Accreditation for Anesthesia **Technologist/ Technician Education**

Chair- Victoria A. Reyes No Staff

Accreditation Review Committee for the **Anesthesiologist Assistant**

Chair - Shane Angus Staff - Jennifer Anderson-Warwick

Joint Review Committee on Education in Cardiovascular Technology

Chair - David Hunter Staff - William Goding

Cytotechnology Programs Review Committee

Chair - Donald Schnitzler Staff - Debby MacIntyre Sheldon

Joint Review Committee on Education in **Diagnostic Medical Sonography**

Chair - Sheryl Goss Staff - Cindy Weiland

Committee on Accreditation of Educational **Programs for the Emergency Medical Services Professions**

Chair - Douglas K. York Staff - George W. Hatch, Jr.

Committee on Accreditation for the Exercise **Sciences**

Chair - Susan Muller Staff - Traci Sue Rush

Committee on Accreditation for Education **Programs for Kinesiotherapy**

Chair - Jerry W Purvis Staff - Loralee Hansen

Lactation Education Accreditation and Approval Review Committee

Chair - Cheryl Benn Staff - Judith Lauwers

Medical Assisting Education Review Board

Chair - Jennifer Spegal Staff - Sarah Marino

Accreditation Review Committee for the Medical Illustrator

Chair - Kathleen Jung No Staff

Committee on Accreditation for Education in **Neurodiagnostic Technology**

Chair - Elizabeth (Becky) Meng Staff - Jackie L. Long-Goding

National Commission on Orthotic and **Prosthetic Education**

Chair - Arlene Gillis Staff - Robin Seabrook

Accreditation Committee-Perfusion Education

Chair - Linda Cantu Staff - Theresa Sisneros

Committee on Accreditation for Polysomnographic Technologist Education

President - Auburne Overton Staff - Karen Monarchy Rowe

Committee on Accreditation of Recreational Therapy Education

Chair - Thomas K. Skalko No Staff

Committee on Accreditation of Specialist in **Blood Bank Technology Schools**

Chair - Marian Fortmann Staff - Anne Chenoweth

Accreditation Review Council on Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting

President - Betsy Slagle Staff - Keith Orloff



CAAHEP Contacts

Staff

Kathleen Megivern, JD, CAE, Executive Director (Megivern@caahep.org)

Katie Davis, Accreditation Assistant (Katie@caahep.org)

Lorna Frazier-Lindsey, Information & Communications (Lorna@caahep.org)

Cynthia Jackson McNeill, Executive Assistant/Meeting Planner (Cynthia@caahep.org)

Theresa Sisneros, Accreditation Services (Theresa@caahep.org)

Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs

1361 Park Street, Clearwater, FL 33756 727-210-2350 727-210-2354 Fax www.caahep.org